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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Senate	 FROM:	 W. R. Heath 
Registrar 

SUBJECT: Elections at Senate Meeting 	 DATE:	 January 19, 1989 
- Monday, February 13, 1989 

The Senate Nominating Committee has submitted nominations for elections 
to the undernoted committees to be conducted by Senate at its meeting of 
February 13, 1989. 

Under Senate regulations any Senator who wishes to add nominations to 
those shown below may do so by notifying the Secretary of Senate in 
writing of such nominations.	 Nominations must be received by the 
Secretary of Senate no later than Friday, February 10, 1989. Nominations 
received after that time, and nominations from the floor cannot be 
accepted. Senators making such nominations must ensure in advance that 
the nominee is willing to stand for election. 

ELECTORAL STANDING COMMI1TEE (ESC) 
One Senator at-large to replace A. Vining for no specified term of office. 

M. Covell 

SENATE COMMITTEE ON ACADEMIC PLANNING (SCAP)/SENATE 
COMMITTEE ON UNIVERSITY BUDGET (SCUB) 
Two Student Senators to replace R. McGivern and R. Maaske for balance 
terms of office, from date of election to September 30, 1990. 

J. Shickele 
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